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From: Neil MacLeod
To: Hilary Tolmie
Subject: Re: Application to the Inverness Common Good Fund
Date: 14 November 2017 15:05:09
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Hi David
 
At a meeting this morning one of the thing discussed was our application to the Common Good
fund.  Following this I have updated our figures slightly.  The main issue is our data for the
Inverness area returned all participants worked with by the Inverness team.  This actually
includes outlying areas (Nairn & Glen Urquhart), which may be different from information
required by yourselves for the Common Good Fund.  For example the Bigger Picture figures
included 10 Pupils from Nairn Academy and 2 from Glen Urquhart High School as these are
covered by our Inverness team.  
 
Apologies for this and please see below our updated information for the Inverness area. 
 
 
In the last year the Shirlie Project has moved 48 people from the Inverness area into paid
employment.

In addition to gaining employment we deliver a range of other programmes / services, which are
not focused specifically on employment outcomes.  These include:

Activity Agreements

Activity Agreement is aimed at young school leavers who are furthest from the employment
market and need substantial support to progress.  The Shirlie Project engage with the young
person and over a period of time build a learning and development plan based around their
ambitions, skills and talents.  It can include volunteering, short courses, supported learning and
practical experience - including work experience placements and over a period of time the
young person can grow and develop quite significantly.  Each agreement is individually tailored
to the person.  In the last year we have worked with 23 young school leavers through Activity
Agreements in the Inverness area. 
Bigger Picture

    Bigger Picture has been running since 2012 and provides person centred planning for young
people in an empowering process assisting them and their families/carers plan and actively
moving forward in their lives. 
This innovative and entrepreneurial approach to exploring "support solutions", while accessing a
wide range of activities within communities, presents real opportunities for a sustainable
community based approach to transition. This year we expect to work with around 60 young
autistic people covering all 32 secondary schools across Highlands.  This could mean more than
500 people in communities supporting people to live and meet ambitions in their own
communities. 
Currently as part of the Scottish Governments National Autism strategy, we are working with the
Highland Autism Strategy Group for transitions from school and employment, Chaired by myself. 
This includes representatives from NHS Highland, DYW –Inverness and Central Highland,
Highland Council’s Education Transitions co-ordinator, Opportunities for All, several Schools in
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the Inverness area plus individuals with the aim of developing a sustainable model for young
people who have autism in transition from school.  This includes developing a self-evaluation
and QA framework based around the Principles of Good Transitions and delivering a Best
Practice Conference in Inverness during May 2018 focussed on positive transitions for young
people with support issues leaving school in Highland.  We feel that we are just opening a new
chapter in person centred community based support in the Highlands, which is innovative,
energising and exciting. We are working with young people in a way that genuinely engages
them and allows them to grow and develop.
To date 58 young autistic people and their families have engaged with us through Bigger Picture
in the Inverness Area.
Making it Real
The aim of Making It Real is to deliver a gateway programme aimed at creating more community
involvement for people with Mental Ill Health issues and supporting them on their journey
towards employment.  Making it Real allows people to take greater control of their future and
put in place a plan encouraging them to move forward with activities that allow them to engage
more with their community, gain personal confidence and more independence in their life.
 In Inverness 26 people have engaged with Making it Real
In addition to the attached plan please note that we are working on our application to the
Lottery and have our first draft completed by end of November.  We are working closely on this
and other initiatives with Inspiring Scotland to explore a range of options for sustainable
funding.  
We also have an initial draft application almost completed for the SSE Highland Development
fund.  We talked to them earlier this year and they felt at the time that match funding for our Try
it Out program would be a good fit.  SSE would be around £80k for 1 year and Lottery approx..
£100k per year over 4 years.   
We will also be continuing to explore funding and financial avenues throughout 2018 (and
beyond)
We are exploring financial support options with local businesses.
 
If you require any additional information or have any further questions please don’t hesitate to
get in touch.
Kind regards
Neil
Neil MacLeod
Head of Service

neilmacleod@shirlie.co.uk
01463 716179
07879 618654
 
www.shirlie.co.uk

Search for ‘Shirlie Project’ on 
Support us! Click on JustGiving
P Please consider the environment before printing this email
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From: Hilary Tolmie [mailto:Hilary.Tolmie@highland.gov.uk] On Behalf Of David
Haas
Sent: 07 November 2017 09:17
To: Neil MacLeod <n.macleod@shirlie.co.uk>
Cc: David Haas <David.Haas@highland.gov.uk>; Hilary Tolmie
<Hilary.Tolmie@highland.gov.uk>
Subject: Application to the Inverness Common Good Fund
 
Hi Neil
 
At the Grants Sub Committee yesterday Members considered the Shirlie Project
application. They have agreed to recommend approval of your application to the City of
Inverness Area Committee on submission of the following further information:
 

       Information be provided on the outcomes of the project to date i.e. how many of your
clients are now in employment?

       Submission of a revised business plan to provide assurance of sustainability in future.

 
I will need the above information by Wednesday 15th November  at the latest. Should you
wish to discuss please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Kind Regards
David
 
David Haas
City Area Manager
Highland Council
Town House
Inverness
IV1 1JJ
 
Telephone Number 01463 785018
 
Unless related to the business of The Highland Council, the views or opinions expressed
within this e-mail are those of the sender and do not necessarily reflect those of The
Highland Council, or associated bodies, nor does this e-mail form part of any contract
unless so stated. 
Mura h-eil na beachdan a tha air an cur an cèill sa phost-d seo a' buntainn ri gnothachas
Chomhairle na Gàidhealtachd, 's ann leis an neach fhèin a chuir air falbh e a tha iad, is
chan eil iad an-còmhnaidh a' riochdachadh beachdan na Comhairle, no buidhnean
buntainneach, agus chan eil am post-d seo na phàirt de chunnradh sam bith mura h-eil sin
air innse.

Listening *  Open  *  Valuing  *  Improving *  Supporting  *  Partnering *  Delivering
Èisteachd *  Fosgailte *  Luach *  Leasachadh *  Taic  *  Com-pàirteachas *

Lìbhrigeadh
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
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